John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:05 PM

To: jazmines yERENE

Cc: 'Kimberly Bautista'

Subject: Fall 2019 Tutoring schedule

Attachments: Fall 2019 Math_Science Tutoring Schedule.pdf
Hafa Adai,

Please find attached the Fall 2019 tutoring schedule.
Thank you,
John Payne

Guam Community College
PO Box 23069, Barrigada, GU 96921

EACOMMUNITY DO LLESE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:03 PM

To: ‘neilalbert. oI

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

GLAMTEMBUNITYOOLLESE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4.01 PM

To: ‘william. peiiiecsmmeens;

Cc: ‘Kimberly Bautista'

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

SBUSMCOMEUBNITY OO LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:01 PM

To: christina. m—e S s

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

GG TIMEBEITY L EGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:00 PM

To: uee

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

CIUAMOCIIMBMURITY D LERE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:58 PM

To: ‘RawnaLynn s o

Cc: 'Kimberly Bautista’™~

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

GLAIACHMMUNITY SO LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:58 PM

To: ‘joseph i

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

GLAMCOMMUNITY SOLLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:57 PM

To: ‘John Geseskekitastitiban

Cc 'Kimberly Bautista'

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

GLUAMMCUMMUBNITYCOLLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:56 PM

To: ‘Rome| nsinmmms

Cc ‘Kimberly Bautista'

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

FRAMIC UYL RGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:55 PM

To: joseph. fioresm@uvenstags.

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

AR MBI TY IO LLEGE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Pazne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:54 PM

To: GELGEIN.

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

ER AT MBEURMITY I L BN E

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:53 PM

To: cain.culimenGyuentsgsisne,

Cc: ‘Kimberly Bautista'

Subject: Fali 2019 Tutoring schedule

Attachments: Fall 2019 Math_Science Tutoring Schedule.pdf
Hafa Adai,

Please find attached the Fall 2019 tutoring schedule.
Thank you,
John Payne

Guam Community College
PO Box 23069, Barrigada, GU 96921

SIS OMBURITYODNLLESE

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:52 PM

To: ‘Vanessa Qs

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
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:51 PM

To: pelllel L

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

PACCIMBEUHITY

E-mail administered by Guam Community College



John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:50 PM

To: ‘Jesse dmmaw

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



